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Malone Stephen HQ-POLITICAL

From: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL
Sent: Tuesday 6 April 2021 16:39
To: Kavanagh Sarah HQ-POLITICAL; Hickey Emma HQ-POLITICAL
Subject: RE: Special Envoy background document
Attachments: 210406 Special Envoy background document - GC.docx

Emma 
 
fairly similar positive comments here – my main utility (if any) is anticipating the queries that other non-experts may 
have. 
Happy to discuss this evening or in the morning but equally happy to share with Michael /Jean for their obs at this 
stage 
 
many thanks 
 
G 
 

From: Kavanagh Sarah HQ-POLITICAL <Sarah.Kavanagh@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday 6 April 2021 15:16 
To: Hickey Emma HQ-POLITICAL <Emma.Hickey@dfa.ie>; Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL 
<Gerry.Cunningham@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Special Envoy background document 
 
Emma, 
 
I’m afraid my feedback is of minimal use.  Nutshell: I agree all your thoughts on this matter.  I’ve replied to your 
comments in the attached. 
 
Thanks a million for doing this. 
 
Best, 
Sarah  
 

From: Hickey Emma HQ-POLITICAL <Emma.Hickey@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday 6 April 2021 15:05 
To: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL <Gerry.Cunningham@dfa.ie>; Kavanagh Sarah HQ-POLITICAL 
<Sarah.Kavanagh@dfa.ie> 
Subject: Special Envoy background document 
 
Both, 
 
Here is a skeleton for discussion when suits. 
 
Best, 
 
Emma 


